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Memo 
 

 

To: All ACBH Staff                   

From: James Wagner, Deputy Director of Clinical Operations 

Date: 

 

re 

October 24, 2022       

Subject:  VOCATIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM TRANSITION OF LEADERSHIP 

 

This communication is to make you aware of the leadership transition in ACBH 

Vocational Services.  Theresa Razzano, the Division Director of Vocational Services is 

retiring.  Theresa has worked for Alameda County for more than two decades and has 

been the Director of ACBH vocational services since 2016.  Theresa is well known for 

her enthusiasm in assisting our beneficiaries find permanent jobs.  She frequently likes 

to remind us that the positive health outcomes tied to gainful employment are well 

known and that our consumers are not immune from those outcomes.  Theresa's 

passion and drive will be missed and we wish her well on the next part of her journey 

as she approaches her last day of work on Friday 12/02/22.   

 

After Theresa leaves, Jen Mullane, Associate Director of our Adult and Older Adult 

System of Care, will oversee Vocational Services until a new permanent director is 

appointed.   Jen is very familiar with vocational services at ACBH as she has been 

involved at various levels with this unit during her tenure at ACBH.  I anticipate that 

the department will be able to appoint a new permanent leader of the vocational unit 

some time early in 2023.   

 

If there are questions please do not hesitate to contact me.   

 


